
 
 

FORT WAYNE-ALLEN COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY MEETING NOTICE 

 
Evaluation Committee Executive Session Notice 

Interviews CMc Request for Proposals 
FWA East Terminal Expansion and Renovation 

Fort Wayne International Airport 
 
 

NOTICE 
DATE:  Monday, June 13, 2022 
 
TO:  Evaluation Committee and E-mailed to Requesting Parties 
 
FROM:  Airport Administration Office 
 
SUBJECT: CMc Interview/Workshop Evaluation Committee Executive Session Meeting to 

be held on June 16, 2022 at 8:00 a.m. 
 
The Evaluation Committee will meet in Executive Session only to conduct interviews with 
prospective CMc firms for the FWA East Terminal Expansion and Renovation at the Fort Wayne 
International Airport, on June 16, 2022 at 8:00 a.m., at the Fort Wayne Aero Center, 4401 Altitude 
Drive, Fort Wayne, Indiana, 46809, Conference Room, F203, and  in accordance with IC 5-14-1.5-
6.1(b)(4)(I).   
 
Cc:  Posted:  www.fwairport.com; in stairwell to FWACAA offices & at the Fort Wayne Aero 
Center 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.fwairport.com/

